
 

  

Maple Plain Fire Department 
Fire Commission Meeting 

Agenda 
October 10, 2017 

7:00am 
Maple Plain Fire Department 

 
1. Call the Meeting to Order 

 
2. Adopt the Agenda 

 
3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Meeting Minutes from July 11, 2017  
 

4. 2017 YTD Call Report 
 

5. 2017 Financial Update 
 

6. Fire Chief’s Report 
 

7. Old Business 
a. SCBA Replacement 
b. Rescue 11 Light Retro Fit 
c. Fire Station Facilities Study Update 
d. JPA Discussion  

 
 

8. New Business 
a. Medina Fire Service Contract 
b. Relief Association Update 
c. Website 
d. 2018 Meeting Dates 

 
9. Confirmation of next meeting dates: 

a. January 9, 2018 – 7am  
 

10. Adjourn  
 



 

  

Maple Plain Fire Department 
Fire Commission Meeting 

Minutes 
July 11, 2017 

7:00am 
Maple Plain Fire Department 

 
1. Call the Meeting to Order 

 
Present: Chair Dominic Broda, Commissioners Caitlin Cahill, Lynn Betts, and Brad Spencer. 
Also Present: Fire Chief, Justin McCoy, Director of Public Safety, Gary Kroells, City 
Administrators, Mark Kaltsas, and Robert Schoen. 

 
2. Adopt the Agenda 

 
Motion by Commissioner Cahill to adopt the July 11, 2017 Fire Commission Agenda, 
Seconded by Commissioner Betts. Motion Passed.  

 
3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Meeting Minutes from February 3, 2017  
b. Approve Meeting Minutes from April 11, 2017 
 

Motion by Commissioner Cahill to approve the July 11, 2017 Consent Agenda.  Seconded 
by Commissioner Broda. Motion Passed. 

 
4. 2017 YTD Call Report 

 
Fire Chief McCoy shared that the Maple Plain Fire Department has responded to 132 total 
calls so far this year.  The 132 calls have accumulated 1623 hours of Total Emergency Call 
Hours. The call breakdown is as follows; 82 medical calls, 43 fire calls, and 7 car crash calls.  
Chief McCoy explained that the number of firefighters for day and night calls are almost 
identical with the average crew for day calls at 10 firefighters and the average night time 
call crews at 11 firefighters.  
 
Motion by Commissioner Betts to approve the 2017 Year to Date Call Report. Seconded 
by Commissioner Cahill. Motion Passed. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  

5. 2017 Financial Update 
 

Chief McCoy explained that the Fire Departments revenue is at 50.68 percent and is on 
pace to reach the years end projection. Expenditures for the Fire Department is also down 
below the 50 percent mark which is good moving forward.  
 
Motion by Commissioner Spencer to approve the 2017 Financial update. Seconded by 
Commissioner Betts. Motion Passed. 

 
6. Fire Chief’s Report 

 
Fire Chief McCoy shared that nearly all of the City bylaws to City Handbook policies have 
been completed, with the exception of the Fire Chief and Assistant Chief selection. 
Progress is being made and that the Fire Department has full say into the process. Doug 
Brooks is having a retirement party at B’s on the River Friday, September 22nd. All of the 
commission members and City Council members are invited.  Chief McCoy shared some 
of the highlighted Fire calls including a few fires and major medical calls.  
 
Chief McCoy shared that a tour will be given to a Girl Scout troop.  Chief McCoy explained 
the upcoming training schedule for the Commission and that the Fire Department 
received a $500.00 check from the Lakes Area Emergency Management for extra batteries 
for Rescue 11. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Cahill to approve the Fire Chief’s report. Seconded by 
Commissioner Spencer. Motion Passed. 
 

7. Old Business 
a. SCBA Replacement 

 
Fire Chief McCoy stated that the Fire Department’s SCBA (Self Contained 
Breathing Aprtus) equipment needs to be replaced. Chief McCoy shared that the 
Fire Department received a quote to replace all of the equipment for $176,500 
from Emergency Response Solutions. He stated that the Fire Departments 
recommendation would be to stay with the MSA brand. Chief McCoy explained 
that the purchase of the SCBA’s would be split over a two-year period with 
$145,000 in 2017 and $31,500 in 2019. Funding would come from the 
Department’s Capital Improvement Fund. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Betts to approve the purchase of MSA SCBA through 
Emergency Response Solutions. Seconded by Commissioner Cahill. Motion 
Passed. 
 

8. New Business 
a. Rescue 11 Light Retro Fit 



 

  

Fire Chief McCoy explained that Rescue 11 (Maple Plain Fire’s Heavy Rescue Truck) 
is highly functional, but has poor lighting that makes visibility along the highway 
and enroute to calls very dangerous. Chief McCoy shared that the Fire Department 
has received a quote from Action Fleet to have the lighting retrofitted for 
$11,752.80 and if approved funds would be taken out of the Maple 
Plain/Independence Partnership Capital Improvement Account. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Betts to approve the lighting retrofit of Rescue 11. 
Seconded by Commissioner Spencer. Motion Passed. 
 

b. 2018 Proposed Budget 
 
Chief McCoy provided an overview of the proposed 2018 Fire Partnership Budget. 
Chief McCoy explained that Maple Plain’s share decreased and Independence’s 
shared increased to account for errors made in the application of the distribution 
formula in the past.  
 
Motion by Commissioner Cahill to recommend approval of the 2018 Fire 
Partnership Budget to the Maple Plain and Independence City Councils. 
Seconded by Commissioner Betts. Motion Passed. 
 

c. Wages – Appendix D 
 
Fire Chief McCoy recommended the following changes to the current pay 
schedule: 
 

Pay Type Currently Proposed 
Station Pay Not Offered $13.00 / Hour 
Public Relations Pay Not Offered $20.00 / Event 
Assistant Chief’s Stipend $2,000 / Year $3,000 / Year 
Captain/Lieutenant Stipend $1,750/ $1,500 /Year $2,200 / Year 
Licensure Pay (only the following are 
paid) 

• Emergency Medical Technician 

 $250.00 
**Paid after passage of all 
mandated training 

 
Chief McCoy explained that Station Pay would be for when firefighters are at the 
station working on various items including making repairs and maintenance that 
would otherwise have to be contracted out. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Spencer to recommend to the Maple Plain City Council 
approval of the changes to Appendix D. Seconded Commissioner Betts. Motion 
Passed.  
 



 

  

d. Fire Station Informational Item 
 
Chief McCoy shared that he presented a proposal to the Maple Plain City Council 
on Monday, July 10 to hire an architect to develop a conceptual plan and budget 
for a Fire Station Expansion. He stated that he will be bringing it back to their July 
24th City Council Workshop for further discussion.  
 

e. JPA Discussion  
 
Fire Chief McCoy presented on the current JPA language and explained changes 
to the JPA language could be made to greater efficiencies and increase oversight 
balance between Maple Plain and Independence.  
 
The Fire Commission gave Chief McCoy and staff the direction to bring proposed 
changes to a future Fire Commission meeting. 
  

f. Duty Officer 
 
Fire Chief McCoy shared that the Fire Department is planning to purchase a Duty 
Officer vehicle and Fire Chief vehicle to assist in response to fire calls in 2018. He 
shared how this system would work.  
 
The Fire Commission supported conducting a 4-month trial of a Duty Officer in the 
fall of 2017 with the existing utility truck. 
 

9. Confirmation of next meeting dates: 
a. October 10, 2017 – 7am 
b. January 9, 2018 – 7am  

 
The meeting dates were confirmed by the Fire Commission. 
 

10. Adjourn  
 
Motion by Commissioner Cahill to adjourn the July 11, 2017 Fire Commission Meeting. 
Seconded by Commissioner Spencer. Motion Passed. 



201

2202

Number of Calls Number of Hours
Total Medical Calls - YTD 126 1234
Total Fire Calls - YTD 62 851
Total Car Crash Calls - YTD 13 121

Number of Calls Number of Hours
Independence 96 1227
Maple Plain 87 775
Medina 10 112
Mutual Aid (Other) 7 76

Number of Calls % of total calls
Day Time Calls (0601hrs - 1800hrs) 117 58%
Night Time Calls (1801hrs - 0600hrs) 82 41%

Number of Calls
% of calls weekend vs 

weekday
Weekend / Major Holiday 43 37%
Week Day 74 63%

Avg # of Firefighter / Call Smallest Crew
Day Time Calls (0601hrs - 1800hrs) 9 2
Night Time Calls (1801hrs - 0600hrs) 11 2

Number of Firefighters per call

Emergency Call Report
Statistical Analysis 

Time Period: January 1, 2017 - September 30, 2017

Breakdown of emergency calls by city:

Breakdown of emergency calls by type:

Breakdown of day time calls - weekend or week day

Breakdown of emergency calls by hour of day:

Number of Calls / Call Hours / Firefighter Resources

Total Calls - YTD

Total Emergency Call Hours - YTD



0:02:26

0:04:50

0:02:22

0:04:27

Dispatched to in-service Dispatched to on-Scene
Independence 0:02:40 0:06:16
Maple Plain 0:02:19 0:02:44
Medina 0:03:04 0:03:50
Mutual Aid 0:03:07 0:06:46

Dispatched to in-service Dispatched to on-Scene
Day Time Calls (0601hrs - 1800hrs) 0:02:27 0:04:29
Night Time Calls (1801hrs - 0600hrs) 0:02:19 0:04:45

Dispatched to in-service Dispatched to on-Scene
Quarter 1 0:02:44 0:05:58
Quarter 2 0:02:33 0:05:14
Quarter 3 0:02:26 0:04:50
Quarter 4

Dispatched to in-service Paged to on-Scene
2016
2015
2014

Breakdown of response time by hour of day:

Breakdown of response times by Qtr of Current Year (All Calls): 

Breakdown of response times by Year (All Calls): 

Still working on finding historical data

Emergency Call Report

All Calls - Dispatched to in-service

All Calls - Dispatched  to on-scene

Breakdown of response time by city:

Calls in Coverage Area - Dispatched to in-service

Calls in Coverage Area - Dispatched to on-scene

Statistical Analysis 

Time Period: January 1, 2017 - September 30, 2017

Response Times



















 

  

Maple Plain Fire Department 
Fire Commission Meeting 

Fire Chief’s Report 
October 10, 2017 

Maple Plain Fire Department 

 
Vision as Fire Chief 
To build an organizational structure that provides necessary tools, equipment, training and 
leadership for everyone to be successful when in action.   
 
Quarter Highlights 

• Completed with our Bylaw to City Policy Conversion 
• Continued Box Alarm Assignments 
• Published Website 
• Retrofit of Rescue 11 Lights 
• Finalized SCBA Purchase 

 
Personnel Changes 

• Cole Horner – Resigned  
• One recruit going through the hiring process 

 
Fire / Rescue Calls to Highlight 

• 8/5/17 – Fire Out Report  - Clayton Drive 
• 8/19/17 – Fall – Amy Lane 
• 8/26/17 – Illegal Burn – Budd Ave 
• 9/8/17 – Traffic Assist – Wayzata Fire 

 
Public Education Events 

• 2 Birthday parties 
• Night to Unite 
• Fire Prevention Gear-up 

 
Training Update  

• Deck and Command Training 
• Auto Extrication Training 
• Pump Training 
• Large Hose Line Relay Pumping Training 

 
Grants 

• Received about $2500 from DNR to be used to update Grass 11 Radio Headsets 
 
 



 

  

 
   

 
Thank You Notes 

• N/A 
 
Equipment Upgrade 

• Added a chain saw to Grass 11 
• Light Retro-fit on R 11 

 
Fire Chief Administrative Hours 

• 534 Hours YTD (.34 FTE) 



 

  

Maple Plain Fire Department 
Fire Commission Meeting 

Old Business & New Business Items 
October 10, 2017 

Maple Plain Fire Department 

 
Old Business 
a. SCBA Replacement 

As discussed at the February 3, April 11 and July 11, 2017 Fire Commission meeting, our 
current SCBA (Self Contained Breathing Apparatus) equipment is nearing the end of life.  
SCBA’s have an end of life date as these are essential life safety items.  MPFD has received a 
quote for replacing all of our current SCBA’s at a price of $176,500.  This would purchase 24 
packs, 40 bottles, 35 facepieces and 24 Buddy hoses.  
 
Chief McCoy has developed a plan to split the purchase of the SCBA’s over a two year period 
and use funding available through the Department’s Capital Improvement Fund. The 
following outlines the funding plan.   
 
  Year 1 – 2017 Cost = $145,000 
  Year 2 – 2019 Cost = $31,500  
 
At the July 11, 2017 meeting the Fire Commission gave approval to purchase MSA SCBA for 
$145,000.   
 
Since the July meeting the order has been finalized with all minor details and MPFD will 
receive the SCBA’s by the end of the year.   
 
Action Needed:  No action at this time.  Informational Item Only.   
 

b. Rescue 11 Light Retrofit 
Rescue 11 is Maple Plain Fire’s Heavy Rescue Truck that responds to all crashes, larger rescue 
operations and other large events.  This truck was put in service in the 1990’s.  This truck is 
highly functional but the poor lighting makes visibility along the highway and enroute to calls 
very dangerous.  Lighting upgrade would provide brighter lights to increase visibility while 
truck is in route and replace light fixtures that are no longer working.   
 
Action Needed:  Approve the lighting retrofit of Rescue 11 for the amount of: $11,752.80.  
Lighting retrofit to be completed at Action Fleet and funds taken out of the Maple Plain / 
Independence Partnership Capital Improvement Account.   
 

c. Fire Station Facility Study Update 



 

  

Maple Plain City Council commissioned a study to be done of the Maple Plain Fire Station by 
Wold Architechts.  An update on the process will be given at the meeting by Fire Chief Justin 
McCoy 
 
Action Needed:  Discussion Item Only 
 

d. JPA Discussion  
At the July 11, 2017 Fire Commission Meeting, Fire Commission Directed staff to work on 
finding efficiencies in the JPA agreement between Maple Plain and Independence.   
 
Action Needed:  Update Only 
 

 
New Business   
 
a. Medina Fire Service  

Attached in your packet is a renewal fire contract between the Maple Plain Fire Department 
and the City of medina.  This item has been approved by the Maple Plain City Council and 
Medina City Council.   
 
Action Needed:  Information Item Only 
 

b. Relief Association Update 
Maple Plain Fire Relief Association Board of Trustees will be present to give an annual update 
to the Fire Commission on status of funds and funding levels.   
 
Action Needed:  Information Item Only 
 

c. Website 
Maple Plain Fire Department has a new website that was published in early September.  A 
brief tour of the website will be given and an opportunity for Fire Commissioners to give 
feedback on the website.  Website address: www.mapleplainfire.com 
 
Action Needed:  General Discussion Item only  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.mapleplainfire.com/


 

  

d. 2018 Meeting Dates 
Keeping with the same Tuesday of each month, the following would be the dates for 2018.   

• April 10, 2018 
• July 10, 2018 
• October 9, 2018 
• January 8, 2019 

 
Action Needed:  Motion to approve meeting dates for meetings to be held at 7am at Maple 
Plain Fire Station, 1645 Pioneer Avenue.   

 
 
 
 

 














	10_10_17 MPFD Commission Meeting Agenda
	07_11_17 MPFD Commission Meeting Minutes
	Call Report
	Qtr 3ExpenseReport
	Qtr3RevenueReport
	10_10_17 MPFD Commission Meeting Fire Chiefs Report
	10_10_17 MPFD Commission Meeting New Business_Old Buisness Items
	Medina Fire Agreement 2018-2019



